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Bid Bulletin No.1 dated 06 July 2023 
 

VARIOUS SEMI-EXPENDABLE EQUIPMENT FOR CY 2023 (RE-ADVERTISEMENT) 

ANNEX “A” 
 
 
PROJECT: VARIOUS SEMI-EXPENDABLE EQUIPMENT FOR CY 2023 (RE-

ADVERTISEMENT) 
 
 
QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE: 
 

 Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply 

1 Similar Contract  
 

Can we consider office supplies, 
computers, CCTV or laptop as similar 
contract? 

 
 

We defined what a similar contract is, 
and that is per lot. That is our basis to 
tell us that you have capability to supply 
us with the equipment. 

2 How do we know that the item is 
semi-expendable? 

The project is composed of three (3) 
lots with specific categories that a 
bidder may choose to participate in.  
Lot 2 – Office Furniture 
Lot 3 – Audio/Video Equipment 
Lot 4- Electronic Equipment 
 
If the bidder chooses Lot 4, it shall 
have a similar contract for items in 
that lot. 

3 Do we need to bid on all the items 
per lot or can we just bid on some 
items for that lot? 
 

 

It is an all or nothing bids per lot. 
Bidders must bid on all the items per 
lot. If you fail to bid on one of the 
items on a particular lot, it is a ground 
for disqualification.  

 

4 On the Technical Specifications is a 
column for an “Annex “, what should 
we put it? 

For the annex portions are the proof of 
your compliance with the technical 
specifications on a particular item. It 
may be in the form of brochures or other 
literature.   

5 Is the NFCC per lot? Yes, it is per lot. 

6 Can we bid on our preferred lot? Yes. 

 
 


